

ORDINANCE NO. 2024 - 43

AN ORDINANCE UPDATING THE “MOTOR VEHICLE” DEFINITION, THEREBY AMENDING CHAPTER 8 AND CHAPTER 21 OF THE CITY CODE.

The City Council of the City of Bloomington, Minnesota ordains:

Section 1. That Chapter 8 of the City Code is hereby amended by deleting those words that are contained in brackets and ~~[stricken through]~~ and adding those words that are underlined, to read as follows:

CHAPTER 8: TRAFFIC, VEHICLES AND PARKING

ARTICLE I: GENERAL PROVISIONS

DIVISION C: DEFINITIONS

§ 8.04 DEFINITIONS.

MOTOR VEHICLE. A machine propelled by power other than human power designed to travel along the ground by use of wheels, treads, runners or slides and transport persons or property or pull machinery and must~~[shall]~~ include, without limitation, automobiles, trucks~~[-trailers]~~, motorcycles, or tractors~~[-and wagons]~~. ***MOTOR VEHICLE*** does not include electric personal assistive mobility devices, personal recreational vehicles, recreational vehicles, off road vehicles, trailers or wagons~~[snowmobiles]~~.

Section 2. That Chapter 21 of the City Code is hereby amended by deleting those words that are contained in brackets and ~~[stricken through]~~ and adding those words that are underlined, to read as follows:

CHAPTER 21: ZONING AND LAND DEVELOPMENT

ARTICLE VI: DEFINITIONS

§ 21.601 DEFINITIONS.

MOTOR VEHICLE. A machine propelled by power other than human power designed to travel along the ground by use of wheels, treads, runners or slides and transport persons or property or pull machinery and must~~shall~~ include, without limitation, automobiles, trucks~~[-trailers]~~, motorcycles, or tractors~~[-, wagons and snowmobiles]~~. ***MOTOR VEHICLE*** does not include electric personal assistive mobility devices, personal recreational vehicles, recreational vehicles, off road vehicles, trailers or wagons.

Passed and adopted this _____ day of _____, 2024.

Mayor

ATTEST:

APPROVED:

Secretary to the Council

City Attorney